Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board
on May 23, 2017 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may
be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: May 16, 2017

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Michael Polemis
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Robert Sherwood
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Jim Mackerer Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan Ed Nabozny

1. Chairman’s Report

2. Minutes, March 28 and April 25 2017*

3. Treasurer’s Report*

4. President and CEO Report

5. Committee Reports

a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Comumittee
c. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1. Central Market & Delicatessen*
2. Fox and Harrow*
3. Angello’s Distributing
4. Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce Development and Education Committee
6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft March 28 and April 25, 2017 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Loan Status Report

Central Market & Delicatessen

Fox and Harrow

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 |518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, March 28, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on March 28,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:35a.m. by David Fingar, Vice-Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Present
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Kate Johns Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Excused
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Excused
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Calvin made the motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the minutes from the February 28,
2017 meeting. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



® B ,
b
Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker asked the Board to refer to the compressed financials being handed out with a time stamp
of 7:45am. He noted the financials distributed with the meeting packet had shown the depth and
breadth of the financials.

Mr. Bianchi referred the Board to page 1 of the balance sheet previous year comparison, just
distributed. He noted the total checking and savings account balance and total other current assets
had increased over last year. He stated fixed assets had remained the same while total other assets
were down from the previous year. He noted total assets for the organization had increased by
$5,500.

Mr. Bianchi turned to the liabilities and equities. He noted total current liabilities were up from the
previous year, while total long term liabilities had decreased from the previous year, resulting in a
decrease in total liabilities of $95,000. He noted total equity had increased $101,000.

Mr. Bianchi drew the Boards attention to the income statement, profit and loss budget vs actual page
2. He noted total income was up $16,000, total expenses were up $23,000 and net ordinary income
was down $6900. He informed the board the interfund income and expense accounts were accounts
used to move funds. He stated Mr. Tucker would be cleaning up the statements. Mr. Lapenn made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President and CEO Report:

M. Tucker stated the Governor had announced the phase II awards for broadband. He noted
Columbia County had received the largest portion of the funding, 65% of the amount awarded in the
Capital Region. He anticipated announcement of round 3 RFP’s in the next several days. He
informed the board that CEDC may have a role to play in the Round 3 awards. He stated round 3
would address the last mile of coverage for the county. Mr. Tucker stated he had attended the latest
county broadband meeting where the perceived gaps in coverage were addressed.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC was working with the Columbia County Trail Coalition which was working
to extend and join the network of trails in Columbia County to the Empire State Trail. He stated he
has met with the NYS Bridge Authority, DOT and other interested parties to discuss the Skywalk
project. He stated the project included a significant reconfiguration and possible roundabout at the
Rte 23, Rte 9G intersection leading to the Rip Van Winkle Bridge. He stated grant applications
would need to be submitted for the project.

Mr. Tucker stated the staff has been busy working with Ms. McNary on the PARIS submission,
which was in good shape. He informed the board that CEDC had attended the first meeting of the
City of Hudson IDA where they acted as staff. He stated a complete review and re-approval of all
policies.

Mr. Tucker stated he had attended the public hearing for the Empire State Development grant
awarded to the Hudson Opera House. He stated CEDC had assisted them with their recent survey.
Mr. Tucker informed the board that he had received the first draft of closing documents for the Wick
Hotel. He reminded the board that the County IDA would be splitting the project fee with the City
IDA. He stated Architectural Cast Stone had taken their first order for the Commerce Park facility.



DRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker met with Empire State Development regional director, Mike Yevoli at a local business to
discuss their needs. He stated he had also been in contact with Senators Schumer and Gillibrand, as
well as Congressman Faso regarding the potential project.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board he had met with the County Social Services Committee to discuss
housing issues in the county. He noted a high rate of homeless and families who were using
alternative housing solutions throughout the county. He stated CEDC needed to be cautious as to its
role.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC had supported a joint grant application for funding for the summer
leadership program at the Chamber of Commerce. He stated the pilot program would include soft
skills training and a tour of a local business. He stated the Workforce Development and Education
Committee were discussing how to focus on the high school level students. He noted Ms. Wilber and
Intern, Kayla Duntz were working on a list of currently available programs within the county.

Mr. Tucker reminded the board that the annual meeting would be held on April 25" at Kozel’s. He
stated several sponsors had been obtained and a large crowd was anticipated to hear the keynote
address by Hugh Johnson.

Mr. Tucker stated the County had completed the environmental assessment required prior to an
application to NYS Environmental Facilities.

Record Retention Policy:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the Record Retention Policy as
presented. Carried.

2016 Audited Financials:

Mr. Bianchi stated the Audit and Finance Committee had met earlier. He reminded the Board they
had received drafts of the audited financials. He stated Mr. Vanderbeck would be presenting the
document.

Mr. Vanderbeck stated there were two opinions in the documents. One was an unmodified opinion
and the other was a government audit report. He noted both were clean reports. He stated the
financial statements compared the results of 2016 to the previous year. Mr. Vanderbeck directed the
Board to the footnotes for details. Mr. Bianchi stated he felt it was important to note the operating
loss on page 8 had been totally offset by the County money.

Mr. Tucker stated he regularly attended the County meetings and was in constant contact with the
Board of Supervisors. He stated CEDC appreciated the support from the County. Mr. Nabozny
expressed the County’s appreciation.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



DRAFT

Did management place any limitation on PKHD's scope of service, agreed upon audit
plan, particular inquiries or access to books and records?

Mr. Lapenn asked Mr. Vanderbeck the following questions:

In the course of your work at CEDC, including your examination of CEDC's internal
controls, did you observe (I) any activity that you consider a violation of law, GAAP, the
Public Authorities Accountability Act, best practices or highest ethical standards and (ii)
any activity that made you, as an. Independent auditor, uncomfortable?

Mr. Vanderbeck’s answered No, there was nothing to report.

Mr. Vanderbeck then addressed the 3 page required communication letter. He noted it was a
clean letter with no disagreements. He noted if there had been disagreements the letter would
have referenced them. He stated a good job had been done closing the books and records.

Mr. Vanderbeck turned his attention to the 6 page letter. He noted this letter carried forward
comments relating to 2015. He stated there were no additional comments for 2016. He reviewed
the past comments, and noted the managements response. He stated he had been asked to
include the risk assessment as part of the audit. He stated a great deal of the document had been
implemented. Mr. Vanderbeck noted the 2015 comments would not be carried forward. Mr.
Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the 2016 audited financials as
presented. Carried.

2016 Management Letter:
Myr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the 2016 management letter.
Carried.

2016 Form 990:

Mr. Tucker noted this was not required to be approved. Mr. Bianchi asked the board to review
the form within the next couple of days and report and suggested changes to Mr. Tucker. He
stated the form would be filed on April 3%

PARIS Report:
Mr. Tucker briefly reviewed the document with the board. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded
by Ms. Finnegan to approve the document. Carried.

Committee Reports:
Executive Committee:
Mr. Fingar noted the Committee had not met since the last board meeting.

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Mr. Tucker stated the Governance and Nominating Committee had reviewed the bylaws and
suggested several changes. He noted there was not a two thirds majority present so the by-laws
would not be presented for a vote. Mr. Campion noted the changes had been review at the last two
meetings with no quorum. Mr. Tucker stated the April 18" meeting would be the next chance prior
to the annual meeting. He stated if necessary, an emergency board meeting could be held



s DRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

immediately before the annual meeting just to approve the changes to the bylaws so they can be
presented to the Members for approval.

Loan Committee:
Ms. Lane stated a request had been received from Central Market & Delicatessen for a $25,000 loan.

She stated the principals were purchasing the current Otto’s Market in Germantown. They had
approached a lender for a 504 loan to finance the majority of the project, and were requesting
funding from CEDC to provide working capital. Ms. Lane stated if the 504 loan were approved,
CEDC would be holding 3™ position on the collateral.

Ms. Lane suggested an interest rate of 7.25%, with a term of 72 months. She stated a lien would be
taken on business assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory and accounts
receivables. She stated the project anticipates retaining 4 full time and 6 part-time jobs and creating
2 full time and 4 part-time jobs. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Johns to approve the
loan as presented. Mr. Bianchi and Mr. Fingar recused themselves from the vote noting they both
had a business relationship with the principals. Carried.

Portfolio Review:
Ms. Lane informed the Board of the writeoff of the Monkshood Nursey loan. She stated the principal
intends to pay off the loan when his property sells.

Workforce Development and Education Committee:
Mr. Tucker stated a meeting date would be determined today for the next Committee meeting.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Bianchi seconded by Mr. Bartolotta. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:43 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, April 25, 2017
Kozel’s Restaurant
Ghent, NY 12075

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at Kozel’s Restaurant, Ghent, New York NY 12075 on
April 25,2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:36a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Attendance: Attached

Mr. Howard called the CEDC Board to order at 8:36am, noting a quorum of the board was
present.

Mr. Howard stated the CEDC Governance and Nominating Committee annually review the by-
laws in order to ensure the bylaws are consistent as well as maintain compliance with NYS law.
He called for a motion to recommend the draft by-laws as presented to the CEDC membership.

Myr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to recommend the by-laws to the CEDC
Membership as presented. Carried.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Jones seconded by Mr. Lee. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:39 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Last Name First Name Business
Acheson ~ Rosa Register Star
Adams Brenda Columbia County Habitat for Humanity
Auf de Maur Melissa ~ Basilica Hudson
Bamberger Kathryn Empire State Development
Bartolotta Russell Klein's Kill Fruit Farm
Bassin Art Cricket Hill Farm, Inc.
~ Benson Mike BCI Construction
Benvenuto Michael Supervisor, Town of Ghent
Berman David DPB Communications
Bianchi Rick Shallo, Galluscio & Bianchi CPAs, PC
Blass Ken Blass Communications
Bohnsack Bruce Germantown Telephone
Brooks Chuck Cornell Cooperative Extension
Brusie John Ginsberg's Food
Bucci Mike Pattison Koskey Howe & Bucci, CPAs PC
~ Calvin James NYACS
~Campion James Columbia Greene Community College
Caplan Ron Columbia Greene Board of Realtors
Caponera Ronald Col Co Comptroller
~ Close Suzanne Columbia Greene Board of Realtors
Conway Jim Columbia Greene Board of Realtors
Crowell Tom Chatham Brewing
Cukerstein Josh Keybank
Daggett Mary Columbia Memorial Health
Davala Karen Davala Realty
Davala Heather Davala Realty
DeBrino Michael MJ Engineering and Land Surveying, PC
Dillon ~ Tambra Hudson Opera House
Dixon Frank Assemblyman Pete Lopez Office
Dorsey Bridgit Les Collines
Drahusuk Lisa CEDC
Edwards Rich Catamount Ski Area
Erling Todd HVADC
Fingar, Sr. Peter Fingar Insurance
Fingar Dave Mid-Hudson Cablevision
Fingar Mark Fingar Insurance
Fingar Greg Fingar Insurance
Fingar Peter Fingar Insurance
Finnegan Ann Kinderhook Bank
First Bill Claverack Development
Ford Gloria BCI
Fritsch Triona Etsy




Futterman Enid IMBY
George Kevin National Grid
Gerlach Bill IDA Board 7
Gibson Don Bank of Greene County
Goff Jeevan Lotus Energy
Hale Sarah Roberts Basilica Hudson
Henderson Sophie Basilica Hudson
Howard Andy Freeman Howard
Hyland Joseph CT Male
Johns Kate Kate Johns AIA
Johnson Hugh Hugh Johnson Advisors, LLC
Johnson Debbie Sneeringer, Monahan et al
Jones Tony Roe Jan Publishing
Juliano Richard Columbia County
Kanaga Keith Col. Cty Democratic Committee
Keeler PJ Columbia County Treasurer
Keeler Brian Columbia Memorial Health
Knott Ron Supervisor, Town of Stuyvesant
Lane Martha - CEDC
Lapenn James CEDC Board
Lasher Perry ~ Bank of Greene County
Lee ~ John Saturn Industries
Lee Maryanne Saturn Industries
Linville Bob Columbia County Public Defender
Lopez Constance RARE, Inc./dba The Two of Us Productions
Lull Maria Supervisor, Town of Chatham
Magione Veronica Wells Advisory Group
McAllister Ryan Congressman John Faso's District Director
McNary Erin CEDC
Mettler Jeanne Copake Hamlet Revitalization Task Force, Copake Town Board
Midwood John Didi Barrett Office
~ Molinski Michael Photographic Solutions
Monahan Jim Sneeringer, Monahan et al
Moore Don Supervisor, City of Hudson
Mueller Ann Congressman John Faso's office
Murell Matt | Chairman of BOS
Nabozny Edward Supervisor, Town of Greenport
Nitschke lan Shaw Bridge Project
Paden Peter Columbia Land Conservancy
Patterson Carol Columbia County Chamber of Commerce
Pearce David Pearce & Company
Perry Patrice Columbia County Planning Department
Pierro Louis Pierro, Conner & Associates, LLC




Pizza Fran ’ Town of Claverack
Polemis Michael Columbia Land Conservancy
Rahaman Cheryl Hudson Cruises
Rahaman Noor - Hudson Cruises
Reilly John Supervisor, Town of Gallatin
Reilly Rick Columbia Greene Board of Realtors
~ Salvino Sheena ~ Hudson Development Corporation
Sanborn Stephen RARE, Inc./dba The Two of Us Productions
Sawyer Sean The Olana Partnership
Sherwood ~ Robert Kinderhook Bank
Snyder Joan Frog Hollow Consulting
Staggs David Pierro, Conner & Associates, LLC
Stalker Doug Photographer
Sterling Sarah Supervisor, City of Hudson
Stickles Brian Bank of Greene County
Stiffler Ed CEDC
Stone Jeff Kinderhook Bank
Sullivan Tara New York State Bridge Authority
Suttmeier Maria Superintendent, Hudson City School District
Tanner Holly Columbia County Clerk
Teasdale Parry The Independent
Thompson Joyce Board Member, Town of Taghkanic
Thurston Ellen V Resident, City of Hudson
Torrey Marty MJ Engineering and Land Surveying, PC
Trevellyan Suzanne Trevellyan.biz
Trevellyan Robert Trevellyan.biz
Tucker Michael CEDC/Tucker Strategies
Vanderlan Christine Columbia Land Conservancy
Vienni Charlie Resident, Town of Claverack
Vinciguerra Mark Columbia-Greene Media
Weckler Chad Hudson Summerfest
Weilbacker Lisa Historic Hudson
Wicker | Choppy Lotus Energy
Wieland Matthew Law Office of Matthew A. Wieland
Wilber Carol CEDC
Will Arnie Empire State Development
Winch Nate NUBK
Zaik Edward AXA Advisors




2:43PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

05/15/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2017
Apr 30,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 1,957,345.84
Total Checking/Savings 1,957,345.84
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 70,027.83
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -53,712.00
Other loans receivable 27,031.48
SBA Loans Receivable 380,065.45
Total Other Current Assets 423,412.76
Total Current Assets 2,380,758.60
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 12,933.52
Total Fixed Assets 12,933.52
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -135,671.57
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 45,500.00
Grants Receivable 318,227.80
L.oans Receivable 603,085.14
Total Other Assets 831,141.37
TOTAL ASSETS 3,224,833.49
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 115.00
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 12,139.96
Total Accounts Payable 12,254.96
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 10,418.28
L.and Deposit 3,300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,718.28
Total Current Liabilities 25,973.24
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 454,697.82
Long term Defferred Revenue 113,227.80
Total Long Term Liabilities 567,925.62
Total Liabilities 593,898.86
Equity
Net assets Restricted 1,042,905.94
Net Assets Unrestricted 773,357.13

Page 1




2:43 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

05/15117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2017
Apr 30,17
R/ UR Net Assets (RE) to distr 774,740.73
Net Income 39,930.83
Total Equity 2,630,934.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,224,833.49

Page 2




2:45 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

05/15/17 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of April 30, 2017

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans receivable
SBA Loans Receivable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Aillowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Receivable
Loans Receivable
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable

2000-01 - *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
LLoans Payable to SBA

L.ong term Defferred Revenue
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Net assets Restricted

Net Assets Unrestricted

Apr 30,17 Apr 30, 16 $ Change % Change
1,057,345.84 1,760,679.99 196,665.85 11.2%
1,957,345.84  1,760,679.99 196,665.85 11.2%
70,027.83 0.00 70,027.83 100.0%
-53,712.00 -79,000.00 25,288.00 32.0%
27,031.48 42,231.78 -15,200.30 -36.0%
380,065.45 466,430.51 -86,365.06 -18.5%
423,412.76 429,662.29 -6,249.53 -1.5%
2,380,758.60 2,190,342.28 190,416.32 8.7%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
-135,671.57 -161,864.82 26,193.25 16.2%
45,500.00 0.00 45,500.00 100.0%
318,227.80 373,553.02 -55,325.22 -14.8%
603,085.14 762,900.22 -159,815.08 -21.0%
831,141.37 974,588.42 -143,447.05 -14.7%
3,224,833.49 3,171,470.35 53,363.14 1.7%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
12,139.96 0.00 12,139.96 100.0%
12,254.96 0.00 12,254.96 100.0%
10,418.28 3,375.00 7,043.28 208.7%
3,300.00 12,050.00 -8,750.00 -72.6%
13,718.28 15,425.00 -1,7086.72 -11.1%
25,973.24 15,425.00 10,548.24 68.4%
454,697.82 523,204.01 -68,506.19 -13.1%
113,227.80 168,553.02 -55,325.22 -32.8%
567,925.62 691,757.03 -123,831.41 -17.9%
593,898.86 707,182.03 -113,283.17 -16.0%
1,042,905.94  1,042,905.94 0.00 0.0%
773,357.13 773,357.13 0.00 0.0%

Page 1




2:45 PM

05/15/17
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of April 30, 2017

R/ UR Net Assets (RE) to distr
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30,17 Apr 30, 16 $ Change % Change
774,740.73 683,596.66 91,144.07 13.3%
39,930.83 -35,571.41 75,502.24 212.3%
2,630,934.63  2,464,288.32 166,646.31 6.8%
3,224,833.49  3,171,470.35 53,363.14 1.7%

Page 2




2:47 PM

05/15/17
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through April 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administration Revenue
Columbia County support
Grant Income

Loan Income
Membership/Fund Raising

Misc & Late Fees
Other Income

Recovery of Bad Debt
Sponsorship Inc.

Total Income

Expense

Conferences and Training
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits

Insurance - general
Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense

MicroBiz Expenses

Office Expense

Other expense and activities
Other Expenses

Payroli

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

5703 - New Initiatives

Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Net Income

Jan-Apr17 Jan-Apr16 $ Change % Change
18,833.34 25,298.17 -6,464.83 -25.6%
153,333.33 109,250.00 44,083.33 40.4%
12,934.14 12,934.14 0.00 0.0%
21,141.36 24,988.50 -3,847.14 -15.4%
38,081.00 33,625.00 4,456.00 13.3%
200.00 0.00 200.00 100.0%
26,438.34 2,509.62 23,928.72 953.5%
2,111.92 0.00 2,111.92 100.0%
500.00 0.00 500.00 100.0%
273,573.43 208,605.43 64,968.00 31.1%
450.00 695.00 -245.00 -35.3%
45116.47 39,186.23 5,930.24 15.1%
2,700.67 3,5660.46 -859.79 -24.2%
9,494 .81 11,187.55 -1,692.74 -15.1%
9,167.94 8,334.48 833.46 10.0%
14,893.15 6,400.00 8,493.15 132.7%
3,187.79 3,791.93 -604.14 -15.9%
0.00 21,250.00 -21,250.00 -100.0%
-1,290.11 -535.19 -754.92 -141.1%
5,817.49 4,937.88 879.61 17.8%
15,975.69 18,595.33 -2,619.64 -14.1%
22.00 0.00 22.00 100.0%
3,750.00 4,237.71 -487.71 -11.5%
87,440.72 94,671.76 -7,231.04 -7.6%
21,021.60 20,044.79 976.81 4.9%
7,894.38 7,818.91 75.47 1.0%
8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.0%
233,642.60 244,176.84 -10,534.24 -4.3%
39,930.83 -35,571.41 75,502.24 212.3%
39,930.83 -35,571.41 75,502.24 212.3%

Page 1




2:55 PM
05/15/17

Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through April 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administration Revenue
Columbia County support
Grant Income

Loan Income
Membership/Fund Raising

Misc & Late Fees
Other Income

Recovery of Bad Debt
SBA Incoming

Sponsorship Inc.

Total Income

Expense

Conferences and Training
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits

Insurance - general
Interest Expense

MicroBiz Expenses

Office Expense

Other expense and activities
Other Expenses

Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

5703 - New Initiatives

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
18,833.34 19,666.72 -833.38 95.8%
153,333.33 153,333.34 -0.01 100.0%
12,934.14 13,778.00 -843.86 93.9%
21,141.36 21,835.97 -694.61 96.8%
38,081.00 25,000.00 13,081.00 152.3%
200.00
26,438.34 33,986.19 -7,547.85 77.8%
2,111.92
0.00 4,425.00 -4,425.00 0.0%
500.00
273,573.43 272,025.22 1,548.21 100.6%
450.00 1,666.64 -1,216.64 27.0%
45,116.47 48,333.36 -3,216.89 93.3%
2,700.67 8,698.24 -5,997.57 31.0%
9,494.81 8,291.25 1,203.56 114.5%
9,167.94 9,167.94 0.00 100.0%
14,893.15 16,709.97 -816.82 94.8%
3,187.79 2,166.64 1,021.15 147.1%
-1,290.11 598.88 -1,888.99 -215.4%
5,817.49 6,513.72 -696.23 89.3%
15,975.69 15,783.24 192.45 101.2%
22.00
3,750.00 5,709.28 -1,859.28 65.7%
87,440.72 103,165.44 -15,724.72 84.8%
21,021.60 23,933.28 -2,911.68 87.8%
7,894.38 9,333.36 -1,438.98 84.6%
8,000.00 8,333.36 -333.36 96.0%
233,642.60 267,404.60 -33,762.00 87.4%
39,930.83 4,620.62 35,310.21 864.2%
39,930.83 4,620.62 35,310.21 864.2%

Page 1




1 jo | abed

£8'0€6°6E £6°SYE0L S4129°¢) 0€°9£5°01 S8°9ZY'S awoou| 19N
£8°0€6'6€ €6'GYE0L GLiz9'el 0€'9¢6'0) G8'9ey's awoou| AieulpiQ 18N
09'cyo'eee 11°89¢" 1~ 000 00°0LL€ LLovL'Lee osuadxy {ejol
00°000'8 000 000 000 00°000°8 SaApeniu] MaN - £0.S
8€'¥68'L 000 000 000 8E'168'L Bunayepy/suoneay diland
09'120'le 000 000 000 09'120'Lz S99 |euolssajold
ZL0vvr'.8 000 000 000 2L 0vv L8 l1oifed
00°0S8.'¢ 000 000 00'0s.'c 000 sasuadxy 8410
002e 0o0'ze 000 000 000 SafIAOR pue asuadxa 18I0
69'6.6'G) 000 000 000 69'G/6'GL asuadx3y 22140
6Y°L18'S 000 000 000 6¥°L18'S sasuadx3g ZIgoJdiN
LL0BZ'L- 110621~ 000 000 000 asuadxy jsalojuj
6.°/81'€ 000 000 000 8L/81'¢ [esauab - soueInsu)
GL'e68'vL 000 000 000 GL'€68'yl syysuag abuig
¥6°L91'6 000 000 000 ¥6'L91'6 fpoey
18'v67'6 000 000 000 18'v61'6 soxe] [|oihed 1afoidwiz
19002 000 000 00°0¢C £9'089'C sesuadxg weiboid 30211Q
Ly'oLL'sy 000 000 000 Ly9LL'Gy saa4 Buninsuon
00°0SY 000 000 000 00°05% Buiurel) pue saduaisjuod
asuadx3y
£v'€lS'ele 781106 Glleg'cl 0€'90€'¥} 95°.96'9€C awoouf [ejo]
00°008 000 000 000 00°006 -ouj diysiosuodg
140914 000 000 413154 000 192Q peg jo lanoday
y€8EP'92 18'60% Z2e'e8l zese 68'618'GZ awodu| BYIo
00'00¢C 000 000 00°00¢ 000 $994 9jeT @ osiN
00°180°8¢ 000 000 000 00°180'8€ Buisiey pund/diysioquan
g IrLIz 10°899'8 62708 90'696°L L 000 awioou] ueoT
PL¥E6'CZ) 000 12825 KA 000 000 awoou| juels
€€'eee'es) 000 000 000 geeee'est Hoddns funo) elqunjod
yeeeg’sl 000 000 000 rE'€E8'8L SNUBASY uoiensiuiwpy
awoou]|
asuadxzjawoouj AeuipiQ
Tv1i0L vdgs v iejol pund 59309J € |ejol pung ueoq g Bunesado | fe10]

110z [4dy ybBnouyy Atenuep
sse|) Ag ss0 9 Jjoid

dioo juswdojaAeg s1WIOUODT BIqUIN|OY

siseq [eniooy

LL/S1ISO
INd 6¥:2



- 00'1€8 81 LSL'8LE 00°TS0'819 00'90L'626 81°'SVELS6'T sysoda( [ej0]
00'TE8 00'1¢8 jueg m:._
weidoid ueot ONA
00'vZ‘8¢€ 00'vvT'8¢ M yueg Asy
00'84L'G6 00°8LL'S6 7 47d sueg Asy
00°6%0'9C 00°6¥70'9C edn queg Aoy
00'ST6°0€ 00'ST6°0€ €474 sueg A
00'EvE9E 00°€vE‘9e SR<AN Ayuno) ausalg jo yueg
00'TTSE8 00'TIS'E8 S 47 Aluno) auaaip jo jueg
¥ 001 7001 9 U Ayunoj auaalp Jo yueg
¥2°00T ¥2°001 9474 Alunoj ausaln jo yueg
vds
00'v£9'09 00'7£9°09 A0 Jjueg qooytspuly
00'7€0'698 00'7€0°698 AS Jjueg qooyispury
pund ueon
00'765°00¥ 00'¥65°00% NS queg Ay *
00°'TLV'9S 00'TL¥'9S A0 Queg A *
00°€0L'85¢C 00'€0L'8ST 2| Awnop susaup joueg
suonesado
aaysxyiag jyueg al Auno) ausaun L& yooyaapupy |elol _

LT0Z ‘0€ ‘|14dy - sysodag

sdiysuoine[ay Supjueg juasin)

uoniesodio) Juawdo|anaQ dIwouod] eiquin|o)




Columbia EDC Available Funds to Loan, Current Outstanding Loan Portfolio & Reserve Account Balances -April 30, 2017
CEDC Loan Fund | BankRelationship TYPE ] Available to lend Total Available Current CEDC Total
Ikinderhook Bank SV - Outstanding CEDC & SBA
IKinderhook Bank Y - Loan Balances Outstanding
IKinderhook Bank CK 60,674.00 60,674.00 Loan Balances
CEDC Loan Fund (Small Cities) JKinderhook Bank cK -
IKinderhook Bank N 869,032.00 | 869,032.00 929,706.00 740,664.00
SBA Micro Loan Fund 1 Current SBA
JFirst Niagara RLF3 30,915.00 Loan Portfolio
JFirst Niagara RLF 4 95,778.00 Balance
|Bank of Greene County  |RLF5 83,511.00 | 210,204.00
ISBA - Avallable Funds 300,000.00 | 300,000.00 510,204.00 1,439,910.00 362,740.00 1,103,404.00
JReserve Accounts Bank Relationship TYPE Available Total Reserves
{CEDC Loan Fund 135,671.00
SBA Loan Funds 53,712.00 | 189,383.00 189,383.00
SBA Loan Funds JFirst Niagara LR3 26,049.00
[First Niagara LLR4 38,244.00
|Bank of Greene County  ILLRS 36,343.00 | 100,636.00 100,636.00 290,019.00
Water Tower Reserve 1 | 71,817.00 ] 71,817.00 361,836.00
[columbia EDC Avialable Funds to Loan, Current Outstanding Loan Portfolio & Reserve Account Balances - Post SBA $300,000 Additional Funding
CEDC Loan Fund ] Bank Relationship TYPE Available Total Available Current CEDC Total
Jkinderhook Bank sV - Outstanding CEDC & SBA
|Kinderhook Bank SV - Lean Balances Outstanding
IKinderhook Bank CK 60,674.00 60,674.00 Loan Balances
CEDC Loan Fund (Smali Cities)  [Kinderhook Bank CK -
IKinderhook Bank SV 869,032.00 | 869,032.00 929,706.00 740,664.00
SBA Micro Loan Fund 1 Current SBA
JFirst Niagara RLF3 30,915.00 Loan Portfolio
[First Niagara RLF 4 95,778.00 Balance
|ank of Greene County _ [RLFS 83,511.00
|Bank of Greene County  |RLF 6 300,000.00 | 510,204.00 1,439,910.00 2,369,616.00 362,740.00 1,103,404.00
JReserve Accounts Bank Relationship TYPE Available Total Reserves
CEDC Loan Fund 135,671.00
SBA Loan Funds 53,712.00 | 189,383.00 189,383.00
SBA Loan Funds IFirst Niagara LLR3 26,049.00
[First Niagara LLR4 38,244.00
IBank of Greene County  [LLRS 36,343.00
IBank of Greene County  |LLR6 45,000.00 | 145,636.00 145,636.00
Water Tower Reserve ] | 71,817.00] 71,817.00 406,836.00




Jop Wuou g, (seunjod sa) Asesioq

9T ¥67°3T$ 69°€0F €0T‘1$ 0€'8ELT06TS [ejol Juslind
81°78L°6 $ 00°0vL°79¢ $ 00°000°ZES $
12/60/60 LV/L0/v0 6 Y£TTSS %S.L L 9 00°08€°€T S1/60/60 000°0€$ OYDIN Vil SRDIAY3IA
0c/6L/Cl L1/02/%0 6l [6TSEVS %S.L L 9 0057991 1/61/C1 000°5T$ OYDIN AVORILO3 13 44IM3HOS
€2/¥2ic0 /21/02/¥0 9 €T 6ChS %S¢ L 9 00°Tri'vT L1/¥T/C0 000°ST$ O¥DIN Ad3TIILSIA LE F1VIS
0¢/90/20 LV/LTIv0 9 STTEVS %05 L 9 00°€58°C1 ¥1/90/20 000°5T$ O¥DIN MOOUYIANNOY
2c/0€/€0 L1270 0¢ |P88THS %SC L 9 00'9%C°1¢ 91/1€/€0 000°SZ$ OMDIN ‘09 2 ONIQYY ‘L10g1vV.L
91/12/€0 ,1/82/%0|00°00€$ 0L [LS00ES %08, S 00°L¥1‘9 €1/01/C1 000°S1$ OYDIN OIML JAILINRC
61/€2/¥0 LVILVIYO €C |PLSSTS %002 9 00°€L9°S e1/€T/v0 000°G1$ O¥OIN NOILVIOdYNOD dVEVNI H¥Vd
Le/LL/LL 11/92/70 Ll |6T°SEVS %S.L L 9 00°250°0C SUTL/TL 000°ST$ OYDIN *ONI ‘IINOH Ya09Vvd
12/20/C) LLIELYO “ 0%7'609% %SLL 9 00°095°8C S1/20/C1 000°S€ES OMDIN OT1'NOSANH 3a10
12/ 1IS0 LLIELIVO Ll [86°L6VS %SC L S 00'990°1C 91/11/50 000°5T$ OYDIN VYNV.13T0dVN ViRI3ZZId XVO
ce/ELIV0 el |10°66$ %002 S 00°000°S LT/E1/¥0 000°S$ OQYDIN (ag.l) SONINNIr MOIN
LL/LLIEO LLIELIE0 Ll |89°79¢$ %05 L 14 00°§TT eL/11/€0 000°S1$ OYDIN 13V 3NI4d SRIVAOIN
12/90/20 91/82/L1 9 zs6ees %SL L 9 00'2L6'Sl §1/90/40 00S'61$ OdIIN « Sauljjo so Asslog’‘g
12/10/90 ZL1120/70 l Gzzers %05 L 9 00'zls'sl S1/10/90 000'szs$ QdOIN Z# ONDIRNOMAOOM INAr
02/80/70 L1/92/70 8 15°102$ %SL L S 00'¥6€'L S1/80/¥0 000°01$ OdDIN ¢# dIVd3dY INIONI ZLAVMS T
61/20/80 L1/92/70 (4 . 6£€$ %00°9 9 00°LSL'6 €1/20/80 00s'0z$ OdOIN AYINIM NVHLVHD NOSANH
12/10/S0 L1/20/¥0 l £2'8veS %SL 'L 9 00°28S'7L S1/10/S0 000°‘0z$ OdJIN J3IHLOTO NOSANH
02/92/£0 LLIwLIv0 9z |szzevs %0852 9 00'Lss'el 71/92/€0 000'sz$ OdJOIN IN3A TIVL3Y SNIHLV- NOSanH
61/.2/S0 LLICLIv0 12 |/8°09¥% %0G°L S 00'9€9°01 71/.2/S0 000°€2$ OdIIN NIHONMININY 14 LSFNO04 MOV1d
61/0€/80 ZL1/10/S0 1€ [92'8/2% %S L 8 0068¢'L 91/1€/80 000'6$ OdIIN €# Sd004d 723
12/%0/80 L1/10/S0 14 6£'86€$ %SC L S 002eL'LL 91/¥0/80 000°'02$ OdIIN 09 dOO4 WVYHLVHO 1SVv3
61/1¢2/€0 21/20/S0 L2 199°€19% %00°8 9 00'695'¢l gL/1e/e0 000°se$ OdJIN (9zInyos) XAOMLMIA
12/90/80 ,1/€2/10/00°0.8$ 9 62°SEPS %SL L 9 00'960°02 G1/90/80 000'62$ OdIIN 173a ® 34vO NVYHLVHO
1e/ELIv0 LLIvLIv0 €L |#0'€69$ %002 9 00°2¥6'8¢ 9L/ELIY0 000'se$ OdIIN SARILSNANI YIITisva
sleqJwAdise]| 0¢< |eng | IuswAed ojey| sreex | [edUROT oyep oWy | od4 1, ueo] ueo] OIIIAl VIS
abuey) nengised | Aea |  Amuoy jserou]| JO # weoSup | W01 3u0

LI0T/OE/Y

LIOdTT SALVLIS NVO'T DAID

Z10g/e/s




€L/G1/S0 00000 41 mojieg
00°000°02 $ |L/ve/0 00°000°001 oS AsweaigAH
00°000'00Z $ |LL/LL/LO 00°000'002 41 Sispuejd
SINVHO
. Ajuo u| pooysxyuop
‘Jop yyuow 9 , Aiamaig MoriaAepy pio
T0'TPL8S 80°CIL81$ 69°€99°0VL$ 0£'8EL69€°TS TVIOL
0€/10/S0 Z1/10/S0 l . L10°0$ %00'G gl 00'20L‘ZLL  [SL/10/SO 669'821$ 94dd S3JIAYIS XINIOHd
oc/elLich L1/02/%0 6l |6TSers %SL°L 9 00°629'0lL wLi6LICL 000'sz$ 98dd JU3YI§
£¢/¥2/20 L1/02/¥0 ¥Z  |£5°S0¥$ %S¢C'S 9 00°'90%'t2 L1/%2/20 000'sz$ 94dd A¥3TIILSI] LI 31VLS
02/90/€0 L1/1L2I¥0 9 gzzers %05, /4 00°gs8'zlL #1/90/20 000'sz$ 94dd MOOHIANNOY
61/€2/¥0 LLILLVIYO €C  [2L'96S$ %00°L 9 00°2.2'cl €L/€2/¥0 00o‘ces 98d2d ‘dd0D dVEVNI ¥dvd
61/6¢2/60 ,1/10/50(20°2e2'L$ |SL  |2oeeg’L$ %00~ G 00'898‘ce 7LIGLICL 000'09% 98dd ONSVI1VI INvd
61/10/0L L1/92/¥0 Ll |62SErs %SL'L 9 00°€50'02 SL/LLILL 000'sz$ 94dd *ONI ‘FINOH YAo9Vvd
9LIOL/LL /1/80/€0|00'605'2$ |91 [88'89G°L$ %00°8 2 00°605‘L 60/9L/L1L 000'001$ 94dd d¥0D SNVOSAIDNVN
2c/10/L0 l 0z'6vc$ %SL L S 8z vee'Ll L1/10/S0 2e'LL$ 948dd = AMIMINEG MOVHIAVTT AT0
cc/EL/v0 €l |ecebls %009 ] 0000001 LLIELIYO 000'0L$ 94ddd (agl) SONINNAr MOIN
61/10/0L LLIELIVO “ 917'969% %SL°L 9 006£9'2¢ Sl/eorch 000'07$ 94dd NOSdnNH 3d10
61/10/0L L1/L2/¥0 3 12'1€6$ %SZ'¢C 0l 00°69z'92 60/L0/0L 000°'00L$ 98d2 §3LN3D JINOH SORVIN
61/0€/90 LLIvLIv0 «|0€  |80°'¥8L$ %00 ] 00'LLE'S €L/0g/CL 000'0L$ 98dd x» AdISHNN AOOHSYNON
L1/S1/€0 L1/22/20 Sl |26'888$ %0S°8 9 00°€0Z's LL/SL/20 000'0S$ 94dd9d ONI ‘FILVIVA 40 V1138V
Ggc/LL/Lo0 L1/20/S0 Ll 1.708'L$ %00°9 8 00°'880'ccl  |SL/80/CL 602'8¥1L$ 98dd (aNOd 3HL) HSIIYVIN VANIT
12/10/90 L1/20/%0 | #0'6£S$ %089 9 00°6gs'ce S1/10/20 190°'ze$ 98dd ¢# ONIMHOMAOOM 'W3'T
61/10/S0 L1/20/%0 l #9'009'2$ %00°S L 0061265 ¢1/10/S0 000'781$ oS 781 AMINVIHI AFTIVA NOSANH
61/L0/10 L1/0LI¥0 l 68 LY LS %00'S L 00°1£0'22 ZL/10/10 000'00L$ oS AMINVIHI AITIVA NOSANH
¥2/S1L/90 L1/10/S0 Gl |g9/8¢% %00°L 0l 002079 71/G1L/190 000°'0s$ 94dd *ONI ‘S3SINYD NOSAnNH
02/E1/80 L1I¥2/v0 €L |sZeers %082, 9 L'95z'sl 71/€1/80 000'szs 94dd VL3N SNIHLVY-NOSANH
6l/L0/ch LLIvLelv0 l oocLLS %00°9 = 00°6.6'S L1/10/€0 76€'L$ 94ddd SSIJANNVTT ¥3AR NOSANH
61/20/80 L1/92/70 4 88'987$ %00°¢ 9 00°709'clL €1/20/80 S¥0'2e$ 98d2 47 AY3NIM WVHLVHO NOSANH
12/¥0/80 Z1/10/S0 4 6.'862$ %82 L g 00'662°€l 91/#0/80 000'sL$ 949dd ‘00 dOOd WNVHLVHD 1Sv3
12/90/80 L1IELIZ0 9 62'gev$ %SL'L 9 00°06.'61 S1/90/80 000°'sz$ 94dd 173d ® 34VD NVHLVHD
12/10/L0 L1/10/S0 I 98°'¢v78% %00°9 gl 00'6¥6°€E 90/10/10 000'00L$ DS ONILNGRILSIA S.OTI3IONV
31vd LNAd 0 <dl |3Nd | LN3INAVd 31vd SHVIA| [|eg ueot Sjeq ueoT INNONY IdAL
JONVHO 1seT 3INA LSVYd |AVA | ATHLNOW |1S3Y3INI| JO0# ‘NIDIHO | NVO1 910 NVO1 1N3IdIO3d
ZTI/0€/p» ANNI NYO'I

LIO04dTd SALVLIS NVOT DAID

L10zg/e/s




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: April 5, 2017

Applicant: ~ Noah Bernamoff and Dana Martin
Central Market & Delicatessen
Germantown, NY 12565

Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicants plan to purchase an existing business and related real estate.

Purpose: Purchase furniture, fixtures, equipment, and inventory, and provide working
capital.

Interest Rate: 5.25%

Term: 72 months

Collateral: ~ Lien on business assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory, and
accounts receivables. Second mortgage on real estate.

Jobs: Project is expected to retain 4 FT and 6 PT jobs, and create 2 FT and 4 PT jobs.

*The loan committee is being asked to reconsider this request, which was initially presented in
March. This request is based on a follow-up phone call with the principals that took place on
4/3/17, during which all questions and concerns were addressed to the satisfaction of CEDC
staff and management.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 1, 2017

Applicant:  Fox and Harrow
2114 Route 9 #1
Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $8,500 SBA Microloan

Project: Applicant plans to lease land on which to grow vegetables, herbs and flowers

Purpose: Working capital, and to purchase walk-in cooler, compost, soil, heat mats, and
accounting software

Interest Rate: 7.25%

Term: 48 months
Collateral: Lien on business assets
Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




